No.fFca/__ 13 L

H.P. Forest Department
Dated D/Shala, the/ //~o8-2a  /

From: D.F.O. Dharamshala. To: C.C.F. (T) Dharamshala.

Subject : Diversion of 75.3931 ha of Forest land in favour of Central University, North Campus
Dharamshala for the construction of North Campus Central University Dharamshala, District

Kangra within the jurisdiction of Dharamshala Forest Division, Distt. Kangra HP.

Memo:;
Kindly refer to the EDS raised by Divisional Forest Officer (FCA) O/O Nodal Officer cum Add|

Pr. CCF(FCA)HP vide letter No. Ft.48-3968/2019(FCA) dated 10.08.2020 on the subject cited above. In this
regard the point wise reply in the matter is as under -

Point No. 1 As submitted by the User Agency vide their letter No. 472/SDK/dated 11.08.2020, the
employment likely to be generated has been corrected in the hard copy Form A Part | and copy of the same

is enclosed in Triplicate.

Point No. 2 The Revised Abstract of trees and enumeration list containing 4489 number of trees
including 3 Bamboo stumps is enclosed in duplicate. The total 4486 number of trees excluding 3 number of

bamboo stumps has been uploaded in online Part il.

Point No. 3 The necessary corrections have been made, the revised KML files have been uploaded in
online Part il

Point No.4  The necessary correction has been made in Part |l as well as in hard copy.

Point No. 5 The necessary correction has been done and the revised Part Il is enclosed in triplicate.

It is therefore, requested that the necessary approval for the diversion of 75.3931 Ha. of
forest land for the construction of above mentioned project may kindly be obtained from the Govt. of India
under Forest (Conservation} Act, 1980 and conveyed to this office.

Encl: As above
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